Langdon School Council Minutes

November 13, 2024 8:30am

Langdon School: Learning Commons and Zoom

In attendance: Sara Roth (Chair), Kayla (Vice Chair), Justine Biermann-Bosch (Secretary), Shannon Story (Principal), Brent Legault (Assistant Principal) Shelley Kinley (trustee), 3 community member (via Zoom) and 2 in person.

	Presenter and Notes	Approved by	Time
1. Welcome and intros	 Sara Lise: Langdon Community Association representative Upcoming LCA events; Christmas Market, Kids Holiday Shopping store, colouring contest, photos with Santa, family BINGO, 50/50 raffle and much more. Please check out the LCA Facebook page for more info 		8:30am
2. Approval of October Minutes	Sara	Kass approved; Lise 2 nd	8:32am
3. Approval of Agenda	Sara	Justine approved, Kayla 2 nd	8:33am
4. Old business			8:33am
a) Laugh N Learn	 Shannon The before and after school care will not be available until January or later due to licensing delays. If you have any questions, please contact Laugh N Learn not Langdon School. 		

5. Council Items/Parent Inquires			8:35am
a) Pamphlets	Council requests to spend up to \$215 to	Motioned by Justine all approved	
b) ASCE Grant	 Council receives a \$500 grant which provides funding to school councils to enhance parent involvement and engagement. This can be put towards workshops, seminars etc. that will increase parent involvement and engagement activities that: - broaden the number of school events that include parents; - diversify the communication tools used to reach parents; and - seek out the advice and ideas of other parents. Please reach out if you have any ideas 		
c) Remembrance Day Ceremony	 Sara This years Remembrance Day Ceremony was a success. The students were every respectful throughout the event. More info needs to be shared with families if they're invited to attend these types of events. Admin admits it as an oversight on their 		

	part. More communication will be provided in the future		
6. Trustee Report	Please see Trustee Report	8:5	4am
7. Admin Report		9:0)6am
a) Staff Changes	 Mr. Schmid will be covering for Ms. Auburn while she's on medical leave, Ms. Haag will be teaching 2/3 and Mr. Zuban will be teaching 4/5 		
b) Modulars	 Shannon The Westside modulars will have the power shut off on the week of November 18th. They will be relocated to another school this December. The other set of modulars will be relocated to another school sometime in February/March 		
c) Showcase of Learning	 Shannon This will be the first Fall showcase of Learning at Langdon School. This event will be held November 28th 4:30pm to 7:30pm, all Langdon School Families are welcome to attend. This is great opportunity to see what your child/ren have been working on and learning so far this school year. Please visit other classrooms throughout the school other then 		

	just your child's home room (Foods, shop, art room, music etc.) • There will be another showcase of learning in the spring
d) Updates	 Chantelle Ghagnon has been sharing indigenous stories and drumming with the students throughout the week. Once a month, Langdon School will have an indigenous Elder available to help build positive relationships with students, staff and the community. Due to Ms. Auburn being on medical leave, the Holiday concert for grade k to 5 will be postpone to February. More details to come. The Holiday Band concert will be held December 18th in the afternoon at Langdon School. Admin and Mr. Schmid are still discussing if an evening band concert is possible. Please watch for updates on the "Dragon Tales" weekly news letter. Coaches are need for this year's basketball season. More information to come. If you're interested in volunteering at the school or on field trips, and you haven't taken Ms. Story's Volunteering Orientation. Please email her to set up a time and date. The leadership kids are planning another food bank drive starting

	 December 9th. Langdon School will be competing again Rainbow Falls, and Chestermere Middle school to see who can collect the most items for the local food bank. A middle school career fair is currently being planned and will be held in March. If you or anyone you may know who would like share about different career choices, please contact the school. 	
8. Next Meeting	 Sara Thursday December 12th at 6:30pm at Langdon school and Via Zoom Morning council meetings will be help at 9 am so parents who drop off kids at Horseshoe Crossing can attend our meeting. 	9:22am
9. Adjourn Meeting	Sara	9:23am